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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon.
V. : Criminal. No. 12-
HASSAN LAHHAM H 21 U.S.C. §§ 841, 846

18 U.S.C. § 2

INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,
sitting at Trenton, charges:

COUNT 1
(Conspiracy to Distribute Oxycodone)

From in or about January 2009 through in or about
December 2010, in Ocean County, in the District of New Jersey and
elsewhere, the defendant,

HASSAN LAHHAM,

did knowingly and intentionally conspire with others to
distribute and to possess with intent to distribute oxycodone, a
Schedule II controlled substance, contrary to Title 21, United
States Code, Sections 841(a) (1) and (b) (1) (C).

In vicolation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

846 .



S 2-12

(Distribution of Oxycodone)

On or about the dates specified below, in Ocean County,

in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

HASSAN LAHHAM,

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with

intent to distribute oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled

substance:
COUNT DATE OF PRESCRIPTION(S) ISSUED IN NAME OF:
2 May 13, 2010 “C.K."
3 May 13, 2010 "J.K.”
4 May 13, 2010 “T.G.”
S May 25, 2010 "C.K.”
6 May 25, 2010 “J.K."
7 May 25, 2010 ST.G."
8 June 15, 2010 “"C.K.”
9 June 15, 2010 “"J.K.”
10 June 15, 2010 “A.C.”"
11 June 15, 2010 "M.V."
12 June 15, 2010 “J.0.”

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections

841 (a) (1) and (b) (1) (C), and Title 18, United States Code,

Section 2.
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